

# HOUSE BILL No. 5259

November 28, 2017, Introduced by Rep. Iden and referred to the Committee on Regulatory Reform.

A bill to amend 2016 PA 345, entitled  
"Limousine, taxicab, and transportation network company act,"  
by amending section 11 (MCL 257.2111).

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

1           Sec. 11. **(1)** A vehicle subject to this act shall display a  
2 consistent and distinctive signage, ~~or emblem, that is approved by~~  
3 ~~the department~~ **OR DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS**  
4 **REGISTRATION NUMBER** at all times while the vehicle is being used to  
5 provide transportation services or while the vehicle is being used  
6 by a transportation network company driver for a transportation  
7 network company prearranged ride or while the transportation  
8 network company driver is available to receive a transportation  
9 request. The signage, ~~or emblem,~~ **OR DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND**  
10 **REGULATORY AFFAIRS REGISTRATION NUMBER** shall satisfy ~~all~~ **BOTH** of  
11 the following:

1 (a) The signage, ~~or emblem~~, **OR DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND**  
2 **REGULATORY AFFAIRS REGISTRATION NUMBER** shall be ~~sufficiently large~~  
3 ~~and color-contrasted to be readable~~ **VISIBLE** during daylight hours  
4 ~~from a distance of at least 50 feet.~~ **AND SHALL USE NUMBERS, LETTERS,**  
5 **OR SYMBOLS THAT ARE AT LEAST 1-1/2 INCHES IN HEIGHT.**

6 ~~(b) The signage or emblem shall be reflective.~~

7 **(B)** ~~(c)~~ The signage, ~~or emblem~~, **OR DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND**  
8 **REGULATORY AFFAIRS REGISTRATION NUMBER** shall sufficiently identify  
9 the limousine carrier, taxicab carrier, or transportation network  
10 company with which the vehicle is affiliated. **IF A LIMOUSINE**  
11 **CARRIER, TAXICAB CARRIER, OR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY**  
12 **DISPLAYS A DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS**  
13 **REGISTRATION NUMBER, THE 10-DIGIT REGISTRATION NUMBER SHALL BE**  
14 **DISPLAYED WITH THE "#" SYMBOL PRIOR TO THE REGISTRATION NUMBER.**

15 **(2) A LIMOUSINE CARRIER, TAXICAB CARRIER, OR TRANSPORTATION**  
16 **NETWORK COMPANY THAT DISPLAYS A DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND**  
17 **REGULATORY AFFAIRS REGISTRATION NUMBER MAY ALSO DISPLAY ITS SIGNAGE**  
18 **OR EMBLEM, OR THE SIGNAGE, EMBLEM, OR NAME OF THE DISPATCH SERVICE**  
19 **WITH WHICH IT IS AFFILIATED.**

20 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days  
21 after the date it is enacted into law.